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CABINET SECRETARY

Jennifer A. Salisbury

September 21, 1999

Nadel & Gussman Permian, L.L.C.
601 North Marienfield, Suite 508
Midland, Tx. 79701

Attn: Nestora Germann

Re: Nadel & Gusmann's Application Request for Allowable and Authorization to
Transport and a detailed subsequent report for the Rolling Rock State #1 located
in Sec. 31, T-23-S R-25-E, Eddy Co., New Mexico, NMPM.

Dear Nestora,

I am returning your C-104 on the above referenced well as incomplete. Line items V and VI must
be completely filled out in order for your application to be approved. Also form C-103 is being
returned, as it does not describe in detail the wells casing program. For your convenience, I am
sending you Rule 1103 to reference. The OCD’s web-site: EMNRD.STATE.NM.US/, provides
all the information needed to correctly fill out regulatory forms that we require.

Finally, we have not received the complete set of logs, which in this case would be a laterolog of
some sort and a RFT.

Failure to file the appropriate forms correctly will result in notification with the transporters to

cancel your allowable. Please feel free to call me if your have any further questions.

Yours truly,

Bryan G. Arrant
District Geologist-Artesia
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